
5Donnie Ashley

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Louise Lund
Wednesday, April 16, 2008 1:17 PM
Neil Sheehan
Donnie Ashley; Jonathan Rowley; Samson Lee
RE: re: metal fatigue analyses

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Follow up
Flagged

so far, we've asked VY, Wolf Creek, and 0C ... RAIs are going out to Indian Point, as well (I think they were
supposed to go out yesterday, but I can't confirm). We're still looking at the applications we have in-house, so
there may be more to follow.

From: Neil Sheehan
Sent': Wednesday, April 16, 2008 11:13 AM
To: Louise Lund
Cc: Donnie Ashley; Jonathan Rowley
Subject: re: metal fatigue analyses

Louise,

I need to answer a question from an AP reporter in Vermont on which other plants, besides VY, are being
asked to do metal fatigue reanalysis, Do you know or can you find out for me? Apparently, the list was brought
up at the ACRS meeting on VY.

The reporter is also asking questions about a consultant that performed the initial calculations. I'll forward that
on to you when I get it.

Neil
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